430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thank you & Best Regards

asall

Ziyad Al Hasawi
HR Accountant
Daffah Company

447411 dg#b tkdwdz 1

Wkxugd | AP dufkis4 H749#535545P
7638 P rkdp p hg# ¥kp hg

4431 Degxaik#I #L

UH48hgo Iy #daiu| #dsth ravkir HIHE355 Adalu| #e #P DUFK #3551

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext 114
F:+966 114118574

M : +966 533566344

E: 114@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 4:14 PM

To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid
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Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of FEB 2022, salary of MARCH 2022.

Dear Ziyad,

Daffah, Pending salary slip month of FEB 2022, salary of MARCH 2022.

Update list of pending salary slips.



Emp D # MName Reason #

|
2775 Hossam Ashraf Elhadi Borham |
2703 Helal Ahmed Abdulnoor Dabwa Hanan |
2683 Al Jawhra Abdulrahman M Bin Alshaikh |
2610 Umar Abbasi Muhammad Rafigue |
2550 Khalil Elznani Awad Awad |
2536 Mokharmed Kilany 5aid Kilany |
2535 Maoustaf Kamel Mohamed Abdelrhim |
2497 Maohammed Hussain Sowkkath Ali |
2472 Moharmed Abdalla Hassan Elnanaey |
2477 Ormar Abdelaziz Ali Abdelaziz |
2471 Mohammad Shahid Shakil Ahmad |
2410 MOHAMBMAD RASAL |
2376 Maohd Shakir Mohd Ayyub |
2375 Mahd Shamim Mohd Shahid |
2326 Mohamed Ahmed Mohamed Aliwa |
2314 Ahmed Samir Mahmoud Elaraby |
2010 Mohammad-- Shawkat |
2007 Lukman Hakim |
1544 SUBHA ABDULHALIM MAHMOUD ABDULMABI |
1806 Mohammad Belal-- Mohammad Hanif |
1801 Ltith Abdulrehman Mohmmed AL-shaikh |
1586 Tajamal Hussain Muhammad Siddique |
1572 Sohag Hasan- |

Thanks

asall

. ; . From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed
Mohammed Amijad 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
. ) Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor) Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 3:17 PM
Archiving Accountant Riyadh 12633 — 7437 . vad A h .
Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia To: 51'14 - Ziya ] A. hasawi .
T 4966 11 4115500 Ext. 430 Subject: Pending salary slip month of FEB 2022, salary of
F:+966 11 4118574 MARCH 2022.

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa X
W: http://daffah.sa/ Dear Ziyad,

Daffah, Pending salary slip month of FEB 2022, salary of MARCH 2022.



Emp D%

2776
2743
2736
2703
2063
2038
2610
2550
2536
2535
2515
2509
2497
2479
2477
2471
2410
2381
2376
2375

2326

MName ¥

Hossam Ashraf Elhadi Borham

Aber Mohmed 5 Alaohli

ahmed ahmed rafat elsheshtawy

Helal Ahmed Abdulnoor Dabwa Hanan

Al Jawhra Abdulrahman M Bin Alshaikh

Mzged Mahmoud Moustiz Mahmeoud Harfoush

Umar Abbasi Muhammad Rafigue

Khalil Elanani Awad Awad

Mokharmed Kilany 5aid Kilany

housta Kamel Mohamed Abdelrhim

Ab bakr Anwar Abdullah Mustafa

Mzhmoud Ekram Mahmoud Breikas

Mohammed Hussain Sowkkath Ali

Moharmed Abdalla Hassan Elnanaey

Ornar Abdelaziz Ali Abdelaziz

Mohamrmad Shahid Shakil Ahmad

MOHAMMAD RASAL

Ahmed Ali Mohammed Qasem Alsanfani

Mohd Zhakir Mohd Ayyub

hohd Shamim Mohd Shahid

Mohamed Ahmed Mohamed Aliwa




2314
2010
2007
1844
1822
1808
1801
1701
1673
1664
1586
1572
1224

1171

Thanks

asall

Mohammed Amjad
Archiving Accountant
Daffah Company

Ahmed Samir Mahmoud Elaraby

Mohammad-- Shawkat

Lukrnan Hakim

SUBHA ABDULHALIM MAHMOUD ABDULMABI

Ossama Mohamed Abdzlla Maohamed

Mohammad Belal-- Mohammad Hanif

Ltith Abdulrehman Mohmmed AL-shaikh

Gul Naseem Lal Mohammed

Mohamed Abdelbasst Moghazy Elfar

Hussain Muhammad Muhammad Zzhid Khan

Tajamal Hussain Muhammad Siddique

Sohag Hasan-

Abdulaziz Sultan Mohammed Abdullah

Ehrar Khan Ekhlag Khan

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4 Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+4966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/




